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Dear Dr. 61enns-
,

j
Herein I notliy_you of:-

|
'

'1. The transfer. of all of our licensed materials to Boston College;
,

'

2. Dub request f or' termination of of, our NRC Material License. j
'

|

- This notification and request are attached in th'e form of: j;.

. a) Completed and signed Certificate of Disposition of Materials;-
1

- b) Copy'of our license (2 sheets).

J

Thank you for your attention'to this matter. I.shall appreciate hearing from you to the
effect that the transfer.is approved and that our license has been terminated at our -
request. ;
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Sincerely, O
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M. Patricia Hagan g
i: Contract Director -
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cc Dr. George 6cidsmith M
Boston College. ;
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